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Dear Sir/Madam

Re: SP 10040. Mod2018/0294-DA0367/2010 - OBJECTION

Profit margins.
My OBJECTIONS are:

1. The closest balcony from the Victoria parade boundary should be 4800 mm as approved by the
Council and The Land and Environment Court.

2. The max. height of the Building shall be no more than 18.5 m. as approved by the authorities, and
not 21.20m. as the new submission requesting it.

Yours Faithfully

A

George Varga
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